
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, February t1-,20tg at 5:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

ROLL CAI-[

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes -Januarv L4,2079
Vouchers - January 15 through February 7, 2019

Treasurer's Report - January 2019

Payroll Summary -January 17, January 31, February 5th, 2019

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether it is on the agenda for any
item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council
does not take any action or ma ke any decisions d u ring public comment. To request Council action duringthe Business
portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-15 Local Option Tax Ordinance Renewal (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-17Date Change City Council Meeting April 2019 (ACTION ITEM)

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pend ing/im minently-likely
litigation Ildaho Code 574-206(1) (f)]

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURN: Monday, March 18, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Saeet

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, January 14,2019 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch.

Roll Call: Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall, Councilwoman Bergquist, and
Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

City Council Minutes - December L7 ,2018
Vouchers - November 17, 2018 through January 10, 2019 with the addition of 51689.84
vouchers.
Treasurer's Report - December 2019
Payroll Summary - December 20, January 3, January 4

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to a pprove the Consent agenda with the addition of
S1689.84 in payable vouchers. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment. There was none.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-14 Snow Removal at Library (ACflON ITEM)

Mayor and Council all stated that the City is not in the business of snow removal, however,
would be willing to agree to remove the snow from the library parking area only for the
remainder of this season at the rate of S34 per time. lf excessive amounts of snoworittook
longer that would be considered and indicated to the library. They also wanted to record that it
would be on the route but after all other city snow removal had taken place. This would be
billed monthly payable within 10 days.

Motion by Davenp ort.2nd bv Bersquist to a pprove snow removal at the Library by the City for
the amount of $34 with the perimeters stated above. Motion carried

NE(( v

I



AB 19-15 Local Option Tax Ordinance Renewal
Clerk presented the current ordinance with proposed changes. Change the term of the tax
from 7 years to 10 years and to change the late fee to S10 for the first 10 days, $100 after 20
days and $200 after 30 days. lf the business was later th an 60 days lega I charges would be filed.
No additional changes at this time. Clerk will draft a new ordinance for review at the February
meeting with these changes. C

AB 19-15 Engineering Proposal for Over the Road Banner (ACflON ITEM)
Clerk presented enSineering proposal to help develop the correct structural engineering for the
current over the road banner system and what we need to do to fix and stabilize for future use.

Clerk indicated that we have several additional banners that want to be hung this year.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hoogendyk to a pprove engineering proposal by Tamarack Grove
Engineering for the over the road banner system. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/im m inently-likely
litigation (rdaho code 574-206(1) (f))

Roll Call Vote: Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Bergquist - Yes, Hoogendyk - Yes. Entered
executive session at 6:48 p.m. Exited executive session at 7:O2 p.m.

STAFF REPORTS:

Davenport asked if NWP had been notified not to place their snow into the ROW. Clerk

confirmed that they had been notified.

Clerk's staff report was included in packet. Clerk will get with a local vet to have a vet clinic in

March. Trash fees go up to 513.87 th is month per the adopted resolution. Fire Dept has

indicated that they will no longer be doing the fireworks. Chamber and Valley County Search

and Rescue has been contacted. City willfind out what requirements are for this.

ADJOURN:

Motion by Davenport, 2nd by Hoogendyk to adjourn until our next regular scheduled meeting,

February 17,2OL9. Motion carried

2

Approved

Councilwoman Minshall moves that the board, pursuant to ldaho Code $74-206, convene in
executive session to: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/im minently-likely
litigation (ldaho Code 574-206(71(f)) with the topic of Local Option Tax Violations.

Adjourned at 7:22 p.m.



02/o1/r9
14 t2! t20

CITY OF DONNEIIY

C1.in Detail! by Po.ted Date
Eor cl.ins 116 o1/r5/1,9 to O2/O7/19

1of9

over 3Fnt expenditule

vendo! l/N@/
Invoic€ l/Inv D.telDelcliption PO * !\rnd org Acct

C.!h
obj.ct PEoj &cout

3942 -994128 1?O ADOBE SYSTE S INC

1 071116 01/11/19 pdf lolutions
14.99

14.99

la.99
1a.99

29 .94

10

10

41100 620

111100 520

10190

10190

1022 I rriartTrc ! tIEoRA(,tIEs, INc

L 59922 OL/3L/19 t.Bt.
2 59922 OL/31/19 pi.,rip

16_00

35_00

51.00

{3{00
t 3400

560

560

10100

10100

total lor vendor

274 A.SSOC. OF PUBLIC TREASURET€

Total for vendor

aotal fo! venator:

tot.l tor vendor

51.00

145.00

40.00

93 _23

51

51

4001 -99441E
2019 MEMBEA,SIIIP

L 20662 Oa/OA/L9 Dnbe!3hip 2019

2 20662 OL/OA/\9 iEhbership 2019

3 20662 OL/OA/l9 relib.Bhip 2019

94 .25

43.50
1 .25

145.00

10

51

a2

41100

41100

{1100

520

520

520

10190

10190

10190

611

611

611

431

137

437

4O2O 14 BOISE OFFICE EOUIPUENT

copier @intenace fee
1 IN1a9A355 02l01/19 dinteh.nce
2 rN1898355 02l01/19 @inten.nce
3 IN1898355 02l01/19 @i ntenance

26.00
12.00

2.OO

40.00

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

3985 150 Cr!:r,E ONE

1 Or22l9 01/2Sl19 intehet
2 012219 01/28119 int.m.t
3 O122L9 01/28119 internet

50.60
27 .97

a .66
93.23

41100

!11100

41t 00

r0100

10100

10100

10

51

52

aoo2 -99aaoE 170 tDoBE syglt!.as ILc.
1 071116 O2l11/19 pdl solutior!.

Iotrl for v.ndo!:



02/01/19
14,21,20

CITY OE DONNEIIY

CIti! D.t.iI! by Posted Date
FoE claic f.6 01/15/19 to 02/o7/19

2ot9

Over rpcnt erp€nditure

vendo! l/Nare/
hvoice t/Inv Date/De5c.iption Lin. I Po I Fund Org Acct

Carh
object Proj ,rccount

3'73 25., CASCADE IIAADEARE

equipd.nt 6.int ruppl.ic!
1 13355{ 01/lal19 .<IuiFEnt fepair!

24.54

340.00

10.02

10.02

133. a3

133.43

Total for vendo!

Total f6r vendor:

Total for vendor

5,000.00

5,000.00

5, OO0.00

1r 020.00

1,020. o0

1,020. o0

82.59

1o 43010 434

10 a4300 415

60 41100 354

10 !1100 615

10 43010 416

1o 43010 416

24.54
29.51

10100

10100

10125

t01oo

10100

10100

3993 E 29 CITY OF DONNEI,LY - ITATER

1 012419 O1l28l19 ddc Etos
Total fo! VGDdo!

3994 11024X 234 Cl.AnRiAtER ECONOaaIC DEVELPTETI

grut addniltr.tio. tor r.ter iryloweDnt
1 19-0128DoN O!/2a/L9 gtant adniniltlation

CDBG Pud!
T6t.1 f6r v.nd6.:

3996 2?O COY!Er,@R rJa
grut ,.iting idpr g!.nt

1 I 01/31/19 idpr gret Eiting

340_00

3a0-00

3983 E 202 CL BOSTNASS

1 020119 02101/19 telephobe
2 O2o1!9 02101119 telephone
3 020119 O2l01/19 terephone

53.58
21.14
4.13

82.59

1o

51

52

41100

!1100
41100

131

!3?
137

10100

10100

10100

3943 65 IDATO POIiER

159 Ge.triD Road - Slleet Light
1 3329-0119 01/18/19 cest.iD st.eet Light

39,t4 66 rDAXO POI.ER

xAin str.et IiEht.
1 8211-0119 O!/LA/Lg @Ln street lighteniDg clbi



02/01/19
14,21:20

CITY OF DONNEIIY

clairn D.tai1! by Polt.d Drt.
For cl.ihr rx.[ Or/L5/L9 to 02/O1/L9

3of9
ar100v

. Ore. .pent extEnditure

vendo! l/Ne/
lnvoice l/hv Date/De3cription Po I asd or9 acct

Cr!h
object Ploj Accost

39,t5 56 rDAnO PO$ER

1 00?8-0119 01/18/19 rtr..t light!

3945 66 IDAHO POT|ER

317 N colbet rane
1 3291-0119 01/18/19 vate! supply

39111 56 IDAIiO POIIER

1 6560-0119 01/18/19 fire p\a

3948 66 IDAHO POflER

153 E Jo.dan Puq, Houae

1 0899-0119 01/18/19 pury house

3949 66 rDAEO POtlER

Nolth Co.bett - nerell
1 2555-0119 01/18/19 nGr reU

3952 66 rDlqo POflER

I 9t05-0119 01/19l19 riosk/le.t alea

165. 03

165.03

263.08

263.08

7.33

'r.33

212.5a

212.5E

49.25

89.25

10 43010 a16

51 !1100 {16

51 41100 416

51 41100 115

51 {1100 {16

1o {3010 416

10100

L0100

10r 00

10100

10100

10100

6.al
6.41

3953 66 rDrrro POrlER

179 Eauerty - Ccmsity Centet
a 4223-Oat9 O1l19l19 c@sity cente!
2 1223-0119 01/19/19 cffiity center
3 1223-01L9 01/19/19 c@ity cente.

161 .95

105,21

a8.59
a_09

1o

51

52

4tlo0
41100

{1100

416

416

{15

10100

10100

10100

395,1 66 IDAaO POIIER

1 7988-0119 01/1,9/19 c*y halI / 3hop

2 7988-0119 O1/L9/19 ctty hal] / shop

3 7988-0119 o|/r9/19 city ha1l / .hop

222 .52
1tt.64

66.16
L\.L2

41100

41100

41100

{16
416

a\6

10100

10100

10100

10

51



02/o1/r9
14:2L:20

CITY OF DONNEI,',Y

claiE Dctlib by Post.d Date
For CIaiG tx6 OL/Ls/Lg to O2/O7/L9

Page | ! of 9

Report ID: AP1oOV

ove! spent e,penditule

vendo! f/Ne/
Invoice */Inv Date/Descril,tion PO I F\rnd olg Acct

C.3h
Object Proj Account

4019 55 IDASO POtiER

ddc uit 2 tDrc! b.trc.n tenlnt! - bilLed id.ho gr.in
1 013019 01/30/19 ddc unit 2

lotal fo! vcn&!:
t4.29
L,3L6.02

t4 -29

110. 60

1a{ .99

30. o0

30.00

37.48

110.60
110.60

3980 1102?X 230 IRtlnaCER COllStaOCIION ll{C 15,828.35
P.y R.gu..t f3 rrt.! iprov@nt proj.ct Plry lDu!./ boo.t.r rt&ioD

1 3 01/08/19 p.y r.qu€rt 3 a6,828.35

lotal for vendor: 46,828.35

1o

6o 43400 358

51 {1100 114

1o a{300 !l1rl

10 ,f 3010 134

t0 41100 620

10 41100 620

L0100

t 0125

10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

394' 155 I,AKESHORE DISPOSAL

1 012819 01/28119 Tralh seF1ce

4016 79 IA(ESSORE DTSPOSA!

1 24451811 02101119 <Idc tr.sh

915.12
915.42

9L3.12Totaf for vendoi

Total for vendor

1O2I 80 I,ES SCIIHTB IIRE
bacEro€ tire lepair

L L25OO22Lar, O1l19/19 b.cth@ f1t
Tota1 fo! VcDdot

4010 -99839E 216 KICROSOFI

bu!ine!. ..!.nti.l @iI - Eyor I co6cil rnb.!!
L O2-2OL9 02105/19 .mil. lerice

1a{.99
1rt4 _ 99

4011 -99838E 215 MTCROSOFA

drail aDd.oftvale fo! office e@Ioyeeg

1 02-19 02/03/19 office 365 subscription
Total for vendor

37.88

57.88

44300 416



02 /o1 /r9
14:21:20

CITI OF DONNEI/I.!

Cl.ii D.tai]. by Polt.d D!t.
aor clliG ft@ OL/L1/Lg to O2/O1/L9

5of9

vendo! f /N@/
Inwoi,ce l/IDv Date/De.cription PO I Fund Olg Acct

c..h
objcct P.oj Accout

3971 263 YID STATE FIRE PRdIECTION

aEuaL extj.Dglisher !eRice!/ ner ertingi.her!
I l8-r123 O1l16/19 extinglilher s.Fice

23!.45

3989 153 tiOUrItArN TaATER|IORXS

b.c!.up Y.ter operator
1 3a9L 0l/31/L9 blckup rate. ol*r.tor

4017

3995 153 lOurrrarN rirarERliroRxs

vate! systd iryro@nts
! 3a69 OL/3L/19 rater sy!t6 i"ryrd. .ru 19

2 3A69 01/31/19 yatei sylta i4Plowe \r.n 19

USDA

3 3a69 O\/31/L9 yate! !yst@ j.ryloE .r3 19

OSDA

399? 11026M 153 xOUlIrArN ttATERtaORXS

*.ter 3y3t4 iryro@nt Dcc

1 3A22 \2/31/1A yater 3y.td itq,roveent

2 3A22 12/31/1A rater !y!t6 irylow@nt
USDA

Total fo! veDdo!

Total fo! Vendor

154 NOATI' LAKE RECREATIONAI SEh'ER T

1 020119 02101/19 seve. contract
Total fo! vendo!:

To!a1 for vendo!:

250.00

250.00

t,415.83

2,OaL.6A

1,116.65

1, 657.50

231.4s
234.85

113.83
113.83

10 !13010 a3t

51 {1100 360

60 a3400 355

43400 358

60 43400 357

52 41100 541

1o 4{100 921

a3a00

a3ao0

355

358

10125

10125

10100

10100

t 0125

10125

to125

10100

10190

952.90

155.25

r96. 65

6,018.73

r,800.00

{,400.00
{,40o.00

113. a3

60

60

4019 999999 RATNBOn RrcING SYSIETaS

huct trot race bibs
1 {3181 02l0sl19 r.ce bib3

. . . Over sFnt exP€nd.itule



02/07 /19
L1t21:20

CITY OF DONNE'-I,Y

Ct!i, D.tril! by Posted Date
For c1.iG rt6 Or/15/19 t:o 02/07/!9

5of9
AP100V

ov.r lP€nt exFnditule

vendo! f ,/Ne/
hvoice l/Inv Date/Descliption Po I Fund Orq Acct

c.rh
object Proj ,\ccouht

3988 261 RANDY MOREI,I EXCAVAIION i

1 19-2196 o1/29/r9 Bnoa r@eal !/5/19
2 19-2196 01/29/19 t^oa t@ea\ l/7/19

Iotal fo! vendor:

495.00
l15.00

990.00

990.00

116.00

135.65

{3. 18

43 18

85.42

85.42

85.43

85.43

46. a3

46-43

10

10

10 ,t{loo {51

10 {2000 900

10 43010 482

10 a30r0 442

10 43010 442

10 43010 442

{3010
{3010

429

429

10100

10100

3978 115 ROCXY iIOI'NTAIN SIGNS I IPPAREL,

auual bo.t pr3r ltict.rt
1 1?045 01/15/19 boat <!ock trlles

Tot..I for vendor

3970 -99844E 117 SAFETY ArA6 CO.

1 154784{856 01/22/19 cxo.3ihg r),aE3

116.00

115.00
10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

Total fo! vendor
135.65

135.65

3960 1799T{ 120 SINCI,AIR FI,EET TRACX {STINKER)

1 89a649 01/0?,/19 lki&teer fuer

3961 1799X 120 SItitCIAIR ELEET tAAci (SIDTIEB)

1 893a09 01/02119 b.chhe fu.I
840 hr!

3951 1?99Ii 120 SINCIAIR FI,EET TR]rcK (SIINKER)

1 898758 01/0?/19 backh@ fuel
895 hls

3968 1799M 120 SINCIAIR FI,EET TXACK (STINXER)

1 895588 01/0al19 b.ckne fuel
886 hr!



02/01/19
14:2L:20

CIIY OE DONNE,,I,Y

clair Detrils by Posted Date
Fo! claic tt@ 0!/15/19 to 02/o7/19

lP100V

Ove! slEnt er.lEnditure

veodor l/Ne/
hvoice r/Inv Date/Description PO * Fund or9 Acct

c.!h
object Proj ,rccount

3971 1799M 120 STXCTATR FI,EE! t&lCX ISIIN(EA)

1 906891 01/18/19 blcthe fuel
925 hr!

74.14

74.7t

3912 \79 120 STNCIAIA TIIET TF.ICX (SIINtER)

L 901024 01/18/19 lLi&teer fuel
282 h!3

10 43010 442

10 43010 442

10 43010 482

10 43010 442

1o 43010 142

10 43010 442

10 {3010 442

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

3975 1799M 120 STNCTATR FT,EET T&rcX (SAINXER)

t 900216 01109119 b.ckh@ fuel

39?5 1799r{ 120 SrNCrrrR Fr.EEa 
"nACl( 

{SttN&ER)

1 90155a 01/11l19 .rrdlt.e! fuel

3971 1799yt 120 STNCTATR FT,EET rnACX (SlINmR)

1 905416 01/15/19 backhe fuel
915 hrs

3981 1799M 120 STNCTATR FT,EET !RACX (SIINtSR)

1 911623 01/22119 bachh@ fuet

3942 1799X 120 SINCIATR Fr,EEr I?ACX {SITNXER)

I 911{23 Orl22l19 rtid.t.er fuel
29a h!!

49.26

49 _26

78.14

78.74

39. a9

39.49

74 71

?{ 11

??.35

11.35

49.04

49.O4



02/07 /19
,4:21:20

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

Cl.ir Det.iu by Posted Dare

For chiro rte 01/13/L9 to 02/07/a9

Page: 8 of 9

ReP6tt ID: AP100V

Ove! spent erpenditure

vendo! f /x@/
Inwoice l/lrv Dlt./DGrcriptioh Po I aud Or9 A.ct

C!rh
object Paoj &count

4000 1?99ra 120 sttctaIR aLEEI fRr.x

1 912875 01/24119 b.cthe fuel

9900 123118 12131/18 cr€dit
cr 54

(STINKER)

lotal fo! vendor:

lotal lor vendor

Total for vendor

81 .41

45.69

-t.22

10 13010 442

10 43010 182

10 41100 530

10100

10100

7aa. 66

82.50399a 122 SIAA NEI{S

amuaL load and 3treet pu.b1i..tion
1 53045 01,/31/19 road and ltreet pub

398 6 123 SIAIE INSU&INCE 
'UND01/18/19 Yater opG..tor

01/18/19 cle.ical
01/18/19 park8
01/18/19.now rendll!
01/18/19 road . !t!..t
01/18/19 cle.j.ctl
01/18/19 cl.ricd
02 / OL / 18 totket'. cnp€nratioD

51

1o

10

1o

10

51

52

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

42.50
42.50

41010

111010

4 4100

43010

43010

41010

41010

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

I
2

3

4

5

6

'|

9900

CI

011819

011819

011819

011a19

011419

011419

011819

022018

38

3990 1798x 152 USDA RuEll Develolent
Amua1 Bond Paimnt f92-0{

1 012919 02101/19 Int.!.!t P.yreht
OSDA ,-& Paimnt

2 012919 02101/19 P.incipl. P.yDht
USDA L& P.trent

866.00

13, 349. O0

3, 9 r9.00

9,370.00

3991 17978 162 USDA Rural D€vGIoFoGDt

Annuau,oan Payrnt 191-02
L 0L2919 02101/19 lnter..t PlyEnt

OSDA BoDd Pa)ent

13,012 _ OO

4.215. OO

52 !11100 810

52 224t0

51 ,t1100 810

466.00
53.00
74.00

21A.OO

233.00
458.00

34.00
11_00

-285.00

260

260
260

250

260

250

260

260



02/01/t9
11:21'.20

CITY OF DONXEI.LI

clai! Detaik by Polt.d D.te
Fo! claiE fr6 Ot/rs/Lg to O2/O1/L9

P.ge: 9 of 9

RePort IDr AP1oOV

Ow€r sP€nt exlEnditure

ven&r l/Ne/
lDvoice l/hv D.t./D.lcriptton Po I Fud o!9 A.ct

cuh
object Proj Accost

2 012919 O2l01/19 Plinicple PayEnt
OSDI Bond P.lent

Tot.1 lo! Vendo!:

4,791.O0

26,361.0O

41.85

51 22400

1o

51

10100

398? -998{3E 138 oSPS

IDlt.ge &d c.rtified fetter
1 012819 O1l28l19 certified Ietter - long valley
2 OL2A19 01/24/19 st.ry3

rotal lor vendor

6.85
35.00

{1.85

41100

41100

10190

10190

514

614

3999 209 YoRCASON rr{rf oFFrcEs ptrl 60.00
1 2019-JD O2lo1l19 bu.ittg. lic.nle viol.tton 60.00 10 a1100 320 10100

Tot.I lor venalor: 60.00

I of cldit 55 lotll: 96,A22-6A
Iotrl El.cLronic Cl.i@ 812.95

Aot.lNon-ElectronicCI.ia 95919.12
** r'hi! rqrort !u! by Clai! Ported D.tG, rhich i. . !y.t@ generltcd field tlut !1rayr !hd! the dAt. on yhich the Clai! xa!
.ccu.Uy Port.cl in the .yat4. If a Clair r.! c&c.l,Ied .!d t.-tb!t.{t, th. po.ted date riu rhor .! of the date it ya! re-tDrtGd. ii



GENERAL FUND

CITY OF DONNELLY

Monthly Financial Report - YTD

Month Ending January 31, 2019

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET

BEGINNING BALANCE:

RECEIPTS:

58,114.36

112,860.09

22,200.50

79,77t.77
13 5.66

40,6s3.38

4,498.84

2,530.58

EXPEN DITURES:

PERSONN EL

ADMINISTRATION

PUBLIC SAFETY

ROADS & STREET

PARKS & RECREATION

DEPOT CENTER

38%

290/o

4o/o

23%

6%

30%

382,536.O0 45%

57,826.00

67,889.00

3,500.00

173,7 46.OO

71,,175.00

8,400.00

89,790.67

81,183.78

382,s36.00
ENDING BALANCE

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND YEAR TO DATE BU DGET % BUDGET

BEGINNING BALANCE:

RECEIPTS:

EXPEN DITU RES:

ADMINISTRATION

95,647.1,2

27 ,394.49

605.00

70,350.00 775%

70,350.00 70/o

ENDING BALANCE:

605.00

722,430.67

70,350.00

.WATER FUND YEAR TO DATE BUDGET O/. BUDGET

BEGINNING BALANCE

RECE IPTS:

91301.58

36520.66

16900.88

73273.31

0

608.73

32%

760/0

0%

3%

158,730.00 81%

53,013.00

82,592.OO

125.00

23,000.00

ENDING BALANCE

30,722.92

97 ,O99.32

158,730.00 19%

SEWER FUND YEAR TO DATE % BUDGET

BEGINNING BALANCE

RECE IPTS:

69986.16

35874.58

EXPEN DITU RE5:

PERSONN EL

ADMINISTRATION

2046.56

1,5446.25

742,485.00 7 40/o

s,826.00

r.36,659.00

35%

tt%
17 ,492.81
88,367.93ENDING BALANCE

142,485.OO 12%

% BUDGET

EXPEN DITURES:

PERSON N Et
ADMINISTRATION

PUBTIC SAFETY

WATER SYSTEM

BUDGET



Our Cosh Flows..

General Fund Revenues & Expenditure5

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues ove. Expenditures

% of Budget

382,536

58,114

112,860

89,791

81,184

34.9%

L.6%

Water Fund Revenues & Expenditures

gudSet

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over E)(penditures

158,730

91,302

36,s21

30,723

97,099

23.O%

19.4%

Water System lmprovement Fund

Eudget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

1,200,000

46,246

259,888

(213,643)

3.9%

21.7%

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

M2,445

59,985

35,875

17,493

88,368

2s.2%

12.3%

J a n-19

Our lnvestments & Cosh...

Balances oflanuary 31, 2019

General Fund - lnvestments & Cash

lan 19

lan-18

8s,924

110,551

Local Option Tax Fund

.lan-19

Jan-18

123,931

118,952

water Fund - lnvestments & Cash

lan-19

Restricted

Jan-18

Bond Payable u0t7.77

Water System lmprovement Fund

lan- 19

lan 18

230,251

920

Sewer Fund - lnvestments & Cash

,an-19

Restricted

Jan-18

88,852

la,tD
8s,897

Bond Payable 87,938

Prior Yeor Comporison

2078 (lncludes Cosh Colryovet)

Genercl Fund

Fisca Year 2017 Budget

% of Budget

298,1U

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Oate

Revenues over Expenditures

196,163

63,624

132,539

65.8%

27.3%

Locol Option Tox Fudd

FiscalYear 2017 Budget 88,600

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

22,948 25.9%

0.0%

22,948

FiscalYear 2017 Eudget 1,628,126

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Oate

Revenues over Expenditures
-som.erp ro o€ re mouceo oYgranr

Water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

to9,257

41,7r7

61,540

6.7%

2.9%

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Sewet Fund

67,49t

77,441

FiscalYear 2017 BudBet 78,480

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

91,105

20,912

70,194

776.7%

26.6va

City of Donnelly Treasurer's Report

101,435

22,929

85,897

LocalOption Tar Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Bud8et 70,350

Cash Carryover 95,641

Revenues to date 27,394

Expenditures to date 1,105

Revenues over Erp€nditures 121,931

29.5%

23.5%



City of Donnelly
LOT Actual Dollars Earned per Month

October 3,758.13 3,251.05 3,984.16 5,803.94 3,s13.30 3,607.20 4,200.92 4,487.11 5,085.69 7,164.19 9,s69.43 33.6v.

November 264.42 3,046.80 3,211.91 3,330.91 2,658.94 2,865.55 2,905.51 2,356.90 s,410.96 6,187.60 5,687.56 -8.1%

December 3,128.M 2,231.20 2,164.37 2,150.31 2,085.89 1,969.11 2,928.93 2,164.O5 4,194.54 5,230.22 4,$2.A6 -1.6%

1,511.16 7,772.92 2,607.75 2,O74.11 2,420.47 2,616.20 2,s40.05 2,175.92 3,809.23 4,04s.28 6,015.85 48_7%

5,068.41 293.34 2,203.45 2,346.53 1,957.49 2,115.8S 2,694.O1 2,928.91 916.00 4,910.57 4,951.65 100.0%

March 6,471.28 4,230.48 1,920.98 2,020.85 1,857.11 2,491.97 2,926.17 2,658.78 3,530.00 3,143.28 4,936.35 -100.0%

Apr 4,115.19 2,536.67 1,927.76 1,121.13 1,565.91 2,515.11 2,102.15 2,442.U 2,700.00 3,348.48 3,9s0.94 ,100.0%

May 2,315.91 1,833.76 1,656.05 1,415.U 126.58 2,O33.75 7,988_14 2,295.94 2,043.00 3,527.00 4,102.85 100.0%

893.62 3,502.39 2,962.68 2.392.50 2,025.88 3,050.44 2,712.14 4,702.65 3,749.95 7,215.N 5,452.92 -100.0%

a,$2.41 3,854.73 3,312.45 2,609.42 7,111.0S 4,078.08 3,855.99 4,738.66 5,785.51 4,326.42 1,134.23 -100.0%

August 1,780.41 4,642.41 5,657.05 5,914.47 2,4t6_7! 7,492.76 8,592.25 9,235.8s 12,O$.r1 11,255.76 100.0%

September 16,360.63 4,524.U 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,430.56 6,015.15 5,004.02 6,441.55 7,as7_16 10,876.88 8,711.14 -100.0%

Total Dollars Received s0,838.98 40,130.83 3s,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.16 38,974.31 40,836.24 47,178.05 48,296.05 72,486.41 76,730.98 26,105.80

Difference compared to prioryear (10,708.15) (s,010.03) l'236.121 (28.s2) 4,118.15 1,861.93 6,941.82 517.99 24.190.36 4,244.57

Month FYOS FYO9 FYlO FY11 rY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 tY17 rY18 FY19

I

=



02/o7 /19
14:23:49

COMP

HOL

J001

J006

J013

J014

J015

REG

SICK

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Payroll sjt,tllmry For Payrolls rt6 o1/L7 /a9 to O!/11/a9
Lof2
P130

HOURS

HOUR,S

HOURS

HOURS

Ilot Rs

ITOIJRS

IIOURS

HOURS

HOUF,S

HOURS

HOUR,S

{colip tift Accmulated)
(conp ric useal)
(Ho]iday Pay)

(ROADE STREET )

{sNoll REI4OVAI,)

{I'ATER iTONITORIN)

(E9UIP XAIIeI)
(SHOP/OFFICE)

(vacation Ttute Used)

7.50
5.00

24.OO

10.00
77.50
11.50
1.00
5.00

91.50

8.00
32.00

0.00
L19.22
i94 .32
L19.74

L,4aO .16
213.10
17.50

114.48
1, 975.38

195.35
635.84

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

DIINIAI, INS

FIT
IIEA,,TH INS

IDAAO SIT
VEDICARE

PEESI

SOCI'I, SECURITY

I,INETIIPT, INSUR,

VISION

ID FIRST BANX

STERTING SAVING

UMPOUA

US BA}IX

FIT/SIT BASE

iiXDICARE BASE

PER,S BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN B]ASE

!{c BiasE

Total for Payrou ch€cks

5,355.70
3,904.37

19.50
43t,41

0.00
251.00
17.66

335.64
332.06

0.00
4.00

t,344.21
1,185.56
1,035.15

339.29
5,020.05
5,355.?0
4,943.20
5,355.70
5,355.70
5,355.70

0.00
0.00

55- 50

0.00
a2a.0o

0.o0
17 .66

559.5?
332.06

40.33
12.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

aotaf Payrotl ExtEnse (Gross Pay + Erployer Contributions) ;

1,905.62
1,251.32

Payrou Checks Prew- Cnlt .

Pay.oLl che.ks I5sued
PayloU Check3 Re.ie@d
Paylo1l Check5 Outatanalinq
Etectronic check8

s1,838 - 00

$0.00
s1,838.00

$0.00
s4,799.58

Deductions Accrued

Difference LiabAccount

Social Secu.ity 664.72

Carried FoHald
Fron Previous Vonth

664.72 21702



02/01/a9
14 r23: {9

CITY OF DONNEI,L]'

Prylou SJu!'@ry For P.yrou! tt6 OL/17/19 to O1/L7/a9
2of2
P13o

FII
IDNIO SIt
PERSI

DEIfIIJ, INS

HErN,llt tlts
VISION

155.32
4o_33

0.00
rl31.t?
25L _ OO

495.21
75.00

828.00
16.50

8! .22
155.32
121.55

431_ a?

251.00

75.00
828.00

16.50

21702

2t7!3
21100

21101

21703

2L701

21106

2!105
21705

8 95 .21

rotal D.d. 3356.95 8r.22 895.21

rrr* Calri.d Fory.td colrDn on]y coE.ct if report run for @!r.Dt petio<t

2542.96



02/o't /L9
11.23151

CITY OF DONNELLY

PayroU Sumaly Eor Pay!o1l! fron 01/31/19 ro Ol/31/19

Tota1 for Pay!o11 Check3

1ot2
P130

COMA

couP

HOI

J001

J0o6

J013

J014

.r015

AEG

srcx

EOURS

SOURS

EOOnS

EOSRS

HOURS

HOUX,S

BOURS

EOUES

EOUFS

EOT'RS

(cory TiG Accleu1ated)
(c.q tiD u!.d)
{Eoli.tay Pay)

{ROADTSTREET)

(sNor Fnlovat)
fli TER TbNITORIN)

(EOUIP XAINT)
( sEoP /o! FrcE )

{sic} lir)

GROSS PAY

IIET PAY

rDlto srt
t.EDICIAE

PERS'

S@IA'. SECURIIY

UNEXPL. NIS1,R.

ID FIISI BTNK

stER,-rNG salit tG

urpQu

os ll.x
fIT/SIT AISE

XEDICIRE BASE

PERS BASE

s@ sEc BlsE
ON AASE

I'C AASE

12 .00
6.00

21 .OO

15.00
90. o0

20.o0
11_00

2.OO

84.00
8.00

3,213.20
3,443.23

a20.22
243.00
76.03

335.54
325.08

0.00
1,311.21
1,185.66
1,058.65

254 .63
4,9O7 .56
5,213.20
1,913.20
5,213.20
5,213.20
3,213.20

0_00

0.00
o.o0
o.oo

76.03
559.5?
325.08
3r.48
0.00
0.00
0.oo
o. oo

0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
tL2 . L!
tgt.32
276.72

1,575.91
397.40
L92 _ 30

35.00
1, 862 .88

195.36

Difference Liab Account

1,000.16
6,213.35

Pay.oU ChecL5 Prev, Out.
PayrcU checLg l6sued
PayroU chects Rede@d
P.yroU Checks Outstanding
Electlonic chects

$1,838.00
$1,838.00
$1,838.00
s1,838.00
99,598.38

Deductions Accrued
Ca!.ied Foftard

Frm Prewiou6 Uonth

1573_14

367 _ 92

120_70

2223.30
519.98

2',t 102

21102

21113

21100

21101

550.16
L52.06
39.{8
0.00

420.22 920.44 13{0.66

160. 18

Total Payrou ExFnse (closE Pay + Etploye! contlilutiont):

Social Security

FTT



02/01/19
11:23:57

CITY OF DONNEIIY

P.yroII s@ry For P.yroll. tt6 OL/31/L9 to OA/31/L9
Paqet 2 of 2

Retbtt rD: P130

IDA'IO SIT
PE'ST

DETCII! INS

IIEAITII INS

\,ISION

150.00
1656.00

33.00

7?6.00
895.21
150.00

1655. O0

32 _OO

21103

21104

21106
21105

21r05

213 . OO

s95.2L
0.00
0.00
0.oo

533.00

1.00

161 .182400. 13 5354.20 ?593.15

rii, Crlried Forald cofm only cor.ct if report tu for -rtent peliod



02 /07 /19
14:24:05

lEC IIOURS (Xryor t City Council)

CITY OF DONNEI,J,Y

P.yroll S@ry For PayroU! tr6 O2/05/r9 to O2/O5/19

totlf for P.yroll checks

400.00 1,500.00

Pag€: 1 of 1

RePort ID: P130

CROSS PAY

NET PAY

IDAIIO SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CTIOICE 40

PERSI.2

socrtt sEcuRrrY
N.ADIUS

SIER'.ING SAVING

us BrNx

FIT/SIT BASE

YEDIC.ARE BASE

PER,S BASE

SOC SEC BASE

NC BASE

1,500.O0
1, 111 . 68

1.00
23.20
81-48

250_00

33.44

99 .20
256.68
342.64
512.36

1,235.08
1, 600 _ 0o

1,500.00
1,600.00
1,600.00

0.00
o.oo
o.00

23.20
135.a4

0.00
45,51

99.20
0_o0

o.o0
o.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

304.88

1, 904.88

P.yrolt Ch.ck. Prew. Out.
P.yroU Ch.ck! Ilau.ct
P.yroll Ch.ct! R..ie€Ed
Payrou chect! outltad1Dg
El.ctr6nic Ch.cL!

s1,838.00
s0. o0

$0.00
$1,838.00
91,559.08

DeductioDs Accrued

cauied Fonard
Flon Plewious Uonlh

Difference lia.bAccount

2.00

491.60

social se.ulity

IDAITO SIl
PERSI

PER.SI-2

PEFSI CHOICE {O

198.40

16.10
0.00
1.00

217 .32

80.08
250_00

2L702

2r702
2L100

2L103

2L'tO1

21101

2ltOa

198.40
46.{O

396.80
92 .40

1.00
211 .32

80.08
250.00

193.20 245.80 541 _40

rr*r callied Fofrald colllm only collect il lepolt run fo! cur!.nt period

lotal P.y!o1l E Fnle (Cro!! Pay + Errploy.! ContliDution3):



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Local Option Tar Ordinance Renewal

Deportmenl Apptoeols 0riginatot

Sutt0orler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SLIMMARY STATEMENT:

Draft ordinance with proposed l0 year period and penalty changes.

Ordinances expire on December 3 I , 2019. These ordinances were good for 7 years. I have attached only
the l% ordinance for your review as the 3% is identical for lodging. The new ordinance will combine

into one. We have researched all of the other communities that have the non-property tax and included

that data for your review.

I have also attached a copy ofthe income that has been receievd since inception ofthe ordinance for your
review.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Approve rlraft ordinance to be placed on bdlot in May 2019.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION
I lt4lt9 Discuss the renewal ofordinance and penally changes

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-15

MeetingDate 02llll20l9

Changes must be completed by the March meeting in order to place on the May ballot with the renewal.



BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO:

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: The City Council of the City of Donnelly hereby finds that said City has a population
not in excess of 10,000 according to the most recent census and is a City that derives the major portion

of its economic well-being from people catering to recreational needs and meeting needs of people

traveling to said destination City for an extended period of time; that said City has a significant economic
dependence upon visitors and travelers passing through or staying in the community and said City; and,

that said visitors and travelers require services of said City which place an undue burden upon the
taxpayers of said City.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS: For the purposes of this Ordinance, the following terms, phrases, words and

derivations shall have the meaning given herein, the terms used in this chapter shall have the same

definitions as such terms have been defined int eh ldaho Sales Tax Act, found at ldaho Code 63, chapter
36, as legislation may from time to time be amended; and the ldaho Sales and Use Tax Regulations as

adopted by the Department of Revenue and Taxation, State Tax Commission, as those regulatlons may

from time to time be amended; and the retail sale of liquor by the drink act as the legislation and

regulation may from time to time be amended. Whenever in the definitions contained in the ldaho Sales

Tax Act or the ldaho Sales and Use Tax Regulations, reference is made to the "State of ldaho", "tax

collector", "ldaho Sales Tax Act" or "Act" or "Tax Commission", such reference shall be deemed to be to
the City of Donnelly, City Clerk, this chapter, City of Donnelly of Donnelly respectively, unless the context

of the reference clearly demonstrates that such interpretation is unreasonable.

lN THE CITY OF DONNELLY: Means within the municipal boundaries of the City of Donnelly, Valley County,

ld a ho.

CIry OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NUMBER 2XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY FO DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO FINDING THAT SAID CITY HAS

SIGNIFICANT ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE ON VISITORS AND TRAVELERS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS:

PROVIDING FOR THE IMPOSITION OF CERTAIN NON-PROPERTY TAXES, TO-WIT: A ONE PERCENT (1%)

SALES TAX ON THE SALES PRICE OF ALL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO TAXATION UNDER IDAHO CODE 63-33601,
ET SEQ., IDAHO 5ALE5 TAX ACT AND AN ADDITIONAL THREE (3%) OCCUPANCY SALES TAX ON HOTEL,

MOTEL AND SHORT TERM RENTALS; PROVIDING FoR A TEN (10) DURATION OF SAID NON-PROPERTY

TAXES; ESTABLISHING THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE REVENUES DERIVED FROM SAID NON-PROPERTY

TAXES SHALL BE USED; PROVIDING FOR THE CITY COUNCILTO HOLD AN ANNUAL HEARING; AUTHORIZING

THE CIry CLER TO ADMINISTER, REGULATE AND COLLECT SAID NON.PROPERTY TAXES; CRETING FUNDS

FOR PROPERTY TAX RELIEF AND GENERAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT; PROVIDING FOR PERMITS AND
ISSUANCE; PROVIDING METHOD FOR PAYMENT OF TAXES, AUDITS, DEFICIENCY DETERMINATIONS; RE-

DETERMINATIONS OF DEFICIENCY, APPEALS, INTEREST ON DEFICIENCY, COLLECTIONS AND
ENFORECEMTN; REFUNDS, LIMITATIONS AND INTEREST; PROVIDING FOR RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAYMENT

OF TAXES; PROVIDING PERIOD OF LIMITATION ON ASSSESSMENT AND COLLECTION; ESTABLISHING

SUCCESSOR'S LIABILITY; PROVIDING FOR GENERAL ADMINISTRATION BY CITY CLERK; PROVIDING

PENALTIES AND PENALTY CHARGES; PROVIDING EXEMPTIONS; PROVIDING CONFIDENTIALITY OF

INFORMATION; PROVIDING FOR COMBINED ADMINISTRATION, SERVERABILITY, REPEALER CLAUSE AND

AN ETFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.



PERSON: Means and includes any individual, firm, co-partnership, joint venture, association, social club,
fraternalorganization, corporation, estate, trust, business trust, receiver, trustee, syndicate, cooperative,
assignee, or any other group or combination acting as a unit.

PURCHASE: Means any transfer, rental, exchange, or barter, conditional or otherwise, in any manner or
by any means whatsoever, of tangible personal property for a consideration. A transaction whereby the
possession of property is transferred but the seller retains the title as security for the payment ofthe price

isapurchase. Atransferfora consideration ofany publication orof tangible personal property which has

been produced, fabricated, or printed to the special order of the customer is also a purchase.

RETAIL SALES - SALES AT RETAIL: Means a sale for any purpose other than resale in the regular course of
business or lease or rental of property in the regular course of business where such rental or lease is

taxable under ldaho Code section 63-3612(h).

1. All persons engaged in constructing, altering, repairing or improving real estate, are

consumers of the material used by them; all sales to or use by such persons of tangible
personal property are taxable whether such persons intend resale of the improved property.

2. For the purpose of this chapter, the sale or purchase of personal property incidental to the
sale of real property or used mobile homes is deemed a sale of real property.

RETAILER: Mean and includes

1. Every seller who makes any retail saleorsalesoftangiblepersonal property and every person

engaged in the business of ma king retail sales at auction of ta ngible personal property owned
by the person or others.

2. Every person engaged in the business of making sales for storage, use or other consumption
or in the business of making sales at auction of tangible personal property owned by the
person or others for storage, use, or other consumption.

3. Every person making more than two (2) retail sales of tangible personal property during any
twelve (12) month period, including sales made in the capacity of assignee for the benefit of
creditors, or receiver or trustee in bankruptcy, or every person making fewer sales who holds

himself out as enga8ing in the business of selling such tangible personal property at retail or
who sells a motor vehicle.

4. When the City Clerk determines that it is necessary for the efficient administration of this act
to regard any salesmen, representatives, peddlers, or canvassers as agents of the dealers,

distributors, supervisors, or employers under whom they operate or from whom they obtain
the tangible personal property sold by them, irrespective of whether they are making sales

on their own behalf or on the behalf of such dealers, distributors, supervisors, or employers,
the City Clerk may so regard them and may regard the dealers, distributors, supervisors, or
employers as retailers for the purpose of thls act.

5. Persons conducting both contracting and retailing activities. Such persons must keep

separate accounts for the retail portion of their business and pay tax in the usual fashion on

this portion.

SALE: Means any transfer of title, exchange or barter, conditional or otherwise, of tangible personal

property for a consideration and shall include any similar transfer of possession found by the City Clerk to



be in lieu of, or equivalent to, a transfer of title, exchange or barter. The following transactions shall be
considered a sale when a consideration is transferred, exchanged or bartered:

1. Producing, fabricating, processing, printing, or imprinting of tangible personal property for
consumers who furnish, either directly or indirectly, the tangible personal property used in
the producing, fabricating, processing, printing, or imprinting.

2. Furnishing, preparing, or serving food, meals or drinks and non-depreciable goods and

services directly consumed by customers included in the charge thereof.
3. A transfer of the title or possession of tangible personal property which has been produced,

fabricated, por printed to the special order of the customer, or of any publication.
4. Admission to a place or for an event in ldaho, provided that an organization conducting an

exempt function as defined in Section 527 or exempted by section 501@3 of the lnternal
Revenue Code, as incorporated in ldaho Code, Section 63-3004 and collecting any charges for
attendance at the aforementioned event, shall not have those admission charges be defined
as a sale if the event:

a. ls not predominately recreations or commercial; and

b. Any included entertainment value is minimal when compared to the charge for
attendance; and

c. Such entity has paid sales and use tax on taxable property or services used during the
event.

5. The use of or the privilege of using tangible personal property or facilities for recreation.
6. Providing hotel, motel and/or short-term rental accommodations, non-depreciable goods,

directly consumed by customers and included services, except where resldence is maintained
continuously under the terms of a lease or similar agreement for a period in excess of thirty
(30) days.

7. The lease or rental of tangible personal property.

SALES PRICE: Means the total amount for which tangible personal property, including services agreed to
be rendered as a part of the sale, is sold, rented or leased, valued in money, whether paid in money or
otherwise, without any deduction on account of any of the following:

1. The cost of the property sold. However, in accordance with such rules as the City Clerk may
prescribe, a deduction may be taken if the retailer has purchased property from some
purpose other than resale or rental, has reimbursed his vendor for tax which the vendor is

required to pay to the City or has paid use tax with respect to the property, and has resold or
rented the property prior to making any use of the property other than retention,
demonstration or display while holding it for sale in the regular course of business. lf such a

deduction is taken by the retailer, no refund or credit will be allowed to his vendor with
respect to the sale of the property.

2. The cost of materials used, labor or service cost, losses, or any other expense.

3. The cost of tra nsportation of the property prior to its sa le.

4. The face value of manufacturer's product, the face value of which may only be reimbursed by

the manufacturer to the retailer.



Sales price shall not include a gratuity or tip receive when paid to the service provider of a meal. The
gratuity or tip can be either voluntary or mandatory but must be given for the service provided and as a

supplement to the service provider's income.

The term "sales price" does not include any of the following:

a) Retailer discounts allowed and taken on sales, but only to the extent that such retailer
discounts represent price adjustments as opposed to cash discounts offered only as an

ind ucement form prompt payment.

b) Any sums allowed on merchandise accepted in payment of other merchandise, provided

that this allowance shall not apply to the sale of a "new manufactured home" or a

"modular building" as defined herein.
c) The amount charged for property returned by customers when the amount charged

therefore is refunded elther in cash or credit; but this exclusion shall not apply in any
instance when the customer, in order to obtain the refund, is required to purchase other
property at a price greater than the amount charged for the property that is returned.

d) The amount charged for labor or services rendered in installing or applying the property

sold, provided that said amount is stated separately and such separate statement is not
used as a means of avoiding imposition of this tax upon the actual sales price of the
tangible personal property; except that charges by a manufactured homes dealer for set

up of a manufactured home shall be included in the "sales price" of such manufactured
home.

e) The amount of any tax (not including, however, any manufacturers' or importers' excise

tax) imposed by the United States upon or with respect to retail sales whether imposed

upon her retailer or the consumer.

f) The amount charged for finance charges, carrying charges, service charges, time-price
differential, or interest on deferred payment sales, provided such charges are not used as

a means of avoiding imposition of this tax upon the actual sales price of the tangible
personal property.

g) Delivery and handling charges for transportation of tangible personal property to the
consumer, provided that the transportation is stated separately and the separate

statement is not used as a means of avoiding imposition of the tax upon the actual sales

price of the tangible personal property; except that charges by a manufactured homes

dealer for transportation of a manufactured home shall be included in the "sales price"

of such manufactured home.

h) Manufacturers' rebates when used at the time of a retail sale as a down payment on or
reduction to the retail sales price of a motor vehicle to which the rebate applies. A

manufacture/s rebate is cash payment made by a manufacturer to a consumer who has

purchased or is purchasing the manufacturer's product from the retailer.
i) The amount of any fee imposed upon an outfitter as defined in ldaho Code section 36-

2702, by a governmental entity pursuant to statute for the purpose of conducting

outfitting activities on la nd or water subject to the jurisd iction of the governmental entity,
provided that the fee is stated separately and is presented as a use fee paid by the
outfitted public to be passed through to the governmental entity.



SELLER: Means every person making sales at retail or retail sales to a buyer or consumer, whether as

agent, broker or principal.

SHORT-TERM OCCPANCY CHARGE: Means and includes the total sales price for the rental use or
temporary occupancy of a short-term rental.

TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY: Means personal property which may be seen, weighed, measured, felt
or touched, or which is in any other manner perceptible to the senses. The term "tangible personal

property" includes any computer software except the following: custom computer programs; computer

software that is delivered electronically; remotely accessed computer software; and computer software
that is delivered by the load and leave method where the vendor or its agent loads the software at the
user's location but does not transfer any tangible personal property containing the software to the user.

1. REMOTELY ACCESSED COMPUTER SOFTWARE: Means computer software that a user accesses

over the internet, over private or public networks, or through wireless media, where the user

has only the right to use or access the software by means of a license, lease, subscription,
service or other agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing exclusions or certain types of
computer software that constitutes digital music, digital books, digital videos and digital
games when the purchaser has a permanent right to use such software and, regardless of the

method of delivery or access. lf the right to use digital music, digital books, digital videos or
digital games is conditioned upon continued payment from the purchaser it is not a

permanent right of use.

2. COMPUTER SOFTWARE: Mea ns a ny computer program, part of a program or any sequence of
instructions for automatic data processinB equipment or information stored in an electronic

j) The amount of any discount or other price reduction on telecommunications equipment
when offered as an inducement to the consumer to commence or continue
telecommunications service, or the amount of any commission or other indirect
compensation received by a retailer or seller as a result of the consumer commencing or
continuing telecom m u n icatio ns service.

5. The sales price of a "New Manufactured Home" or a "Modular Building" as defined in this act

shall be limited to and include only fifty-five percent (55%) of the sales price as otherwise
defined herein.

6. Taxes previously paid on amounts represented by accounts found to be worthless may be

credited upon subsequent payment of the tax provided in this chapter or, if no such tax is

due, refunded. lf such accounts are thereafter collected, a tax shall be paid upon the amount
so collected.

7. Tangible personal property when sold at retailformore than eleven cents ($.11) butlessthan
one dollar and one cent (51.01) through a vending machine shall be deemed to have sold at
a sales price equal to one hundred seventeen percent (LU%I of the price which is paid for
such tangible personal property and/or its component parts including packaging by the owner
or operator of the vending machines.

SALES TAx ACT: Means the ldaho State Tax Act, ldaho Code 63-3601, et seq., including subsequent

amendments thereto, which ins hereby adopted by reference. The definitions provided herein may be

amended from time to time in accordance with a corresponding amendment that may be made to the
Sales Tax Act.



medium. Com puter software is deemed to be tangible persona I property for purposed of this
chapter regardless of the method by which the title, possession or right to use the software
is transferred to the user.

3. CUSTOM COMPUTER PROGRAM: Means any computer software (as defined in this
subsection) which is written or prepared exclusively for a customer and includes those
services represented by separately stated charges for the modification of existing prewritten
programs when the modifications are written or prepared exclusively for a customer. The

term does not include a "canned" or prewritten program which is held or existing for general

or repeated sale, lease or license, even if the program was initially developed on a custom

basis or for in-house use. Modification to an existing prewritten program to meet the
customer's needs is custom computer programming only to the extent of the modification,
and only to the extent that the actual amount charged for the modification is separately
stated on invoices, statements and other billing documents supplied to the purchaser.

4. The term "tangible personal property" does not include advertising space when sold to an

advertiser or its agent by the publisher of the newspaper or the magazine in which the
advertisement is displayed or circulated.

SECTION 3. IMPOSITIONAND RATE OF CERTAIN NON PROPERTY TAXES: The City of Donnelly hereby

imposes and shall collect certain local-option non-property taxes, as follows

1. A municipal sales tax is hereby imposed upon each sale at retail within the City of Donnelly,

ldaho, at the rate of one percent (1%) of the sales price of all property subject to taxation
under ldaho Code 63-3601, et seq., ldaho Sales Tax Act, including subsequent amendments
thereto;

2. An additional three percent (3%) hotel, motel, and short-term occupancy sales tax received

from all short-term rental charges for hotel rooms, motel rooms, condominium units, tourist
homes, campgrounds, and the like within the city. The Hotel, Motel, short-term rental

occupancy tax shall apply to and be computed on the rental of all Hotel, Motel, short-term
rental including all credit, installment, conditional or similar rental or lease fees at the time
the room occupancy charge is charged. The hotel, motel, short-term rental occupancy tax

sha ll be collected by the owner of the hotel, motel, short-term rental or the a uthorized agent

from the renter or lessee.

3. When the sales price involves a fraction of a dollar, said local-option non-property taxes shall

be collected on that fractional portion of the price by adding thereto the tax based upon a

bracket system. The bracket system for the collection oftheone percent (1%) salestaxshall
be as set forth in Exhibit A. The bracket system for the collection of the three percent (3%)

non-property tax shall be as set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof by

reference. The retailer shall calculate the tax upon the entire amount of purchases of the

consumer made at a particular time subject to this Ordinance, and not separately upon each

item purchased. The retailer may retain any amount collected under said bracket system

which is in excess of the amount of tax for which they are liable to the City during the period

as compensation for the work of collecting said tax.

TAX: Means any non-property tax imposed by this Ordinance.

TAXPAYER: Means any person subject to or liable for any taxes imposed by this Ordinance.



4. All monies collected and/or retained under the provisions of this Ordinance shall be held in
trust for the City of Donnelly and for payment thereof to the City Clerk in the manner and at
the times provided in this Ordinance.

5. This Ordinance, as well as ldaho State Law, provides that when there is a retail sales

transaction within the City of Donnelly, a local-option sales tax is imposed. For a sale ofgoods,
a sale is made in the City when title passes to the buyer in the City. When delivery of good

occurs in the City title passes at the time of delivery. lf goods are shipped from outside the
City into the City, the Seller must obtain a City of Donnelly local-option non-property tax
permit pursuant to the terms of Section 9, and the sale is subject to the local-option sa les tax.
Alternatively, when goods are delivered by a seller within the City to a location outside the
City, then title generally passes outside the City, and no sales tax is owed to the City.

SECTION 4. DURATION OF TAXES: Thenon-property taxes authorized and collected u nder this Ordinance

are hereby imposed for a duration of TEN (10) years from the effective date of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. PURPOSES OF TAX REVENUES: The local option non-property tax revenue derived from and

collected under this Ordinance shall be used only for the following purposes:

A. New paving, parking, bike paths, public transit, and transportation;
B. Matching funds to leverage grant funding;

C. Public Safety;

D. Parks and land acquisition for new parks facilities;
E. City beautification including, but not limited to, open space acquisition, streetscapes, burial

of overhead utility lines;

F. Recreational and cultural activities and facilities including, but not limited to, library,
community art and cultural events;

G. Animal shelter support (currently McPaws)

H. Economic growth, marketing, advertising, promotion and development;
l. A General Capital lmprovement Fund; and

J. Direct costs to collect and enforce the tax.

SECTION 6. HEARING AND REVIEW BY CITY COUNCIL: The city council shall have the responsibility to
develop annual budgets and make specific recommendations for the use ofthe localoption non-property
tax revenues derived from the taxes assessed pursuant to this Ordinance.

1. The City Council will appoint a local option non-property tax commission consisting of five (5)

business and/or property owners within the City. This commission will hold one meeting to
hear all request which have been made for the use of the non-property tax revenues.

Following this meeting the commission will present to the City Council the fundinB

recommendations in order to develop a proposed budget for the use of the said revenues to
be included in the overall City budget.

SECTION 7. AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY CLERK TO ADMINISTEB. REGULATE AND COLLECT SAID NON

PROPERTY TAXES: The City Clerk of the City of Donnelly is hereby authorized and empowered to
administer, regulate and collect payment of all non-property taxes adopted and imposed by this

Ordinance. Said Clerk shall have all the powers set forth in this Ordinance together with those additional
powers necessary and proper to carry out the provisions of this Ordinance.



SECTION 8. CREATION OF PROPERTY TAX REIEF FUNDS: Pursuant to ldaho Code 50-1045, there is hereby
created in the office of the City Clerk a fund to be designated as the "Municipal Property Tax Relief Fund."
Any revenues collected under this Ordinance in excess of the a mount budgeted by the City Council for the
use of said revenues, shall be placed by the City Clerk into the Municipal Property Tax Relief Fund. Such
excess revenues shall be used to replace City property taxes in the ensuring fiscal year by the amount of
all excess revenues placed in said Municipal Property Tax Relief Fund.

S ECTION 9. PERMITS REoUIRED AND ISSUANCE OF PERMITS:

Every personal desiring to engage in or conduct business of retail sales within this City shall
file with the City Clerk an application for a City of Donnelly local option non-property tax
permit for each place of business. A separate permit is required for each place of business
within the City. Every application for said permit shall be made upon a form prescribed by
the City Clerk and shall set forth the name under which the applicant transacts or intends to
transact business, the location of the business or places of businesses, and such other
information as the City may require. The application shall be signed by the owner, if they are

a natural person; or in the case of an association or partnership, by a member or partner, in
the case of a corporation by an executive officer or other person authorized by the
corporation to sign the application.
Upon filing an applicant meeting the requirements set out above, the City Clerk shall issue to
each applicant a permit for each place of business. A permit shall not be assignable and shall
be valid only for the person in whose name it is issued and for the transaction of business at
the place designated therein. lt shall at all times be conspicuously displayed at the location
for which it was issued. lssuance ofa permit bay be subject to additional requirements as set
forth in this Ordinance.

On the face of the permit shall be fixed a municipal non-property tax number which shall be

used by the applicant as an identifying number on all filing, payment and correspondence
with regard to the non-property tax imposed under this Ordinance.

1. The taxes imposed by this Ordinance shall be computed and paid for each calendar month.
Said taxes are due and payable to the City Clerk on or before the 20th day of the succeeding

month. The amount of tax paid shall be computed on all sales subject to taxation under this
Ordinance. Each person required to hold a City of Donnelly local option non-property tax
permit and number shall file a City of Donnelly local option non-property tax return and a

copy of their ldaho State Sales Tax return for the month at the same time said taxes are paid

to the City Clerk, unless said person has been permitted in writing by the ldaho State Tax

Commission to file quarterly sales or use tax returns. Persons who have been permitted to
file other than monthly returns shall notify the City Clerk in writing and the City Clerk there
upon may require reporting of the State Tax returns over some other period but shall require
payment of taxes on a monthly basis.

2. ThefirstpaymentoftaxesunderthisOrdinanceshall be due a nd payable together on the 20th

day of February 2020, for that period beginning January 1, 2020 and ending lanuary 31, 2020.

Thereafter all payments shall be made monthly.

1

2

3

SECTION 10. METHOD FOR PAYMENT OF TAXES:



3. A City of Donnelly local option non-property tax return shall be filed each and every month
by every person engaging in sales subject to taxation under this Ordinance regardless of
whether or not any tax is due. Returnsshall besigned bythe person required to file the return
or by a duly authorized agent, OR

4. Unless a said persona has been permitted in writing by the ldaho State Tax Commission to file
quarterly sales or use tax returns. Persons who have been permitted to file other than
monthly returns shall notify the City Clerk in writing and the City Clerk thereupon may require
reporting of State Tax Returns over some other period, a quarterly payment option.

5. A valid sales tax exemption certificate issued by the ldaho State Tax Commission upon filing a

copy thereof with the City Clerk shall have the same effect to exempt the sale from the taxes

imposed hereunder as in the ldaho Sales Tax Act.

1. The City Clerk may order an audit of any taxpayer under this Ordinance for the purpose of
ascertaining the correctness or completeness of any return or payment.

2. lf any error or omission is discovered in such audits or in any other way, the City Clerk may

compute and determine the amount of tax due upon the basis of facts obtained from such

information within its possession and assert a deficiency. One or more deficiency
determinations may be made for the amount due for one or for more than one period. ln

making such a determination, the City Clerk may offset over payments against amounts due.

Further, said determinations shall be made for the period or periods in respect to which the
person fails to make a return and shall be based upon any information which is in the City

Clerk's possession.

3. The City Clerk shall give written notice of its determination and the amount of its deficiency,
including interest, at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum from the date due, to the
person from whom such deficiency amount is due. Such notice may be given personally or
mailed to the person at the address furnished to the City Clerk in the non-property tax permit

application.

SECTION 11. AUDITS _ DEFICIENCY DETERMINATIONS:

SECTION 12. RE-DETERM INATION OF DEFICIENCY:

1. Any person against whom a deficiency determination is made under this Ordinance, or any
person directly interested, may petition in writing for a re-determination within thirty (30)

days after service upon the person of notice thereof. lf the petition for re-determination is
not filed within the thirty (30) day period, the determination becomes final at the expiration
of the period.

2. lf a petition for re-determination is filed with the thirty (30) day period the City Clerk shall
reconsider the determination and, if the person so requests in the petition, grant the person

an oral hearing and give said person ten (10) days' notice ofthe time and place ofthe hearing
personally or by mall addressed to the person at the address furnished to the City Clerk in said

person's application for a non-property tax permit.

SECTION 13. APPEALS, INTEREST ON DEFICIENCY:



1. When a re-determination is made, the City Clerk shall give notice to the taxpayer against
whom the re-determ ination is made. Within thirty (30) days of the date upon which such

notice of re-determination is mailed or served, the taxpayer may file an appeal with the City
Council or may file a complaint with the District Court for review of the City Clerk's re-
determination. There shall be no right of review to the City Council nor to the District Court
on the determination of taxes due made by the City Clerk unless a re-determination has been
timely filed. No assessment of a deficiency in respect to the tax imposed by this Ordinance or
proceeding to collect for its collection shall be made, begun or prosecuted until such notice
has been mailed to the taxpayer and expiration of such thirty (30) day period after notice of
re-determination, norif a protest is filed until a decision on the protest becomes fina l. lFthe
taxpayer does not protest to the City Council or file an action in District Court within the time
prescribed in this section, the deficiency shall be assessed and shall become due and payable

upon notice and demand from the City Clerk.

2. lnterest upon any deficiency shall be assessed at the same time as the deficiency and shall

become due and payable upon notice and demand from the City Clerk and shall be collected
as part of the tax at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum from the date prescribed for
payment of the tax.

SECTION 14. COLLECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT: As soon as practical after monthly City of Donnelly local

option non-property tax return and payment is filed, the City Clerk shall examine the same and determine
the correct amount of the tax. For the purpose of ascertaining the correctness of any payment

determining the amount of tax due where none has been made, determining liability of any person for
any tax payable under this Ordinance, or the liability at law or in equity of any person in respect to any

tax provided by this Ordinance or collecting any such liability, the City Clerk, or duly authorized deputy, is

a uthorized to:

1. Examine the books, papers, records, or other data which may be relevant or materialto the
inquiry;

2. To summon the person liable for the tax or any officer, agent or employee of such person, or
any persons having possession, custody or care of books of accounting containing entries
relating to the business of the person liable for the tax, to appear before the City Clerk, or
deputy, at a time and place named in its summons to produce such books, papers, records or
other data and/or give such testimony under oath as may be relevant or material to such

inquiry.

1. lf the City Clerk determines that any amount due under this Ordinance has been paid more
than once or has been erroneously or illegally collected or computed, the City Clerk shall set

forth that fact in its records and the excess amount paid or collected may be credited on any

amount due or payable to the City Clerk for non-property taxes from that person, and any

balance refunded to the person by whom it was paid or to his successors, administrators or
executors.

2. No such credit or refund shall be allowed or made after one (1) year from the time the
payment was made unless before the expiration of such period a claim therefore is filed by

the taxpayer.

SECTION 15. REFUNDS, LIMITATIONS AND INTEREST:



3. lnterest shall be allowed on the amount of such credits or refunds at the rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum from the date which such tax was paid.

4. Appeal from the City Clerk's decision denying in part or in whole a claim for refund shall be
made in accordance with the laws of the State of ldaho with regard to claims against
municipalities.

SECTION 16. RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAYMENT OF TAXES: Eve ry person with a duty to account for or pay

over any tax imposed by this Ordinance on behalf of a corporation, as an officer employee of the
corporation, or on behalf of a partnership, as a member employee of the partnership shall be personally
liable for payment of such tax, plus penalties and interest.

SECTION 17. PERIOD OF LIMITATION UPON ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION:

1. The amount of taxes imposed under this Ordinance shall be assessed within three (3) years of
the time the return upon which the tax asserted to be due was or should have been filed,
whichever is later; provided, however, if a deficiency determination or assessment has been
made within the prescribed time, such tax may be collected within a period of six (6) years

after assessment. The running of limitations provided by this section shall be suspended for
the period during which the City Clerk is prohibited from making the assessment or from
collecting or proceeding in Court due to a petition for re-determination or an appeal
therefrom, and for thirty (30) days hereafter.

2. ln the case of taxes due during the lifetime of a decedent, the tax shall be assessed, and any
proceeding in court without assessment for the collection of such tax shall be begun, within
six (5) months after written request therefore (filed after the return is made) by the executor,
administrator, or other fiduciary representing the estate of such decedent unless the
assessment is stayed by a petition for re-determination or any appeal therefrom.

3. ln the case of a false or fraudulent return with intent to evade tax, or of a failure to file a

return, the tax may be assessed, or a proceeding in Court for collection of such tax may be

begun without assessment, at any time within three (3) years after the date of the discovery

of the facts constating the fraud.

SECTION 18. SUCCESSORS' LIABILITY

1. lf a vendor liable for any amount of tax under this Ordinance sells out his business or stocks

and goods, the vendee shall make an inquiry to the City Clerk and withhold from the purchase

price any amount of tax that may be due under this Ordinance until such time as the vendor
produces receipt stating that no amount is due.

2. lf the purchaser of business or stock of goods fails to withhold from the purchase price as

above required, they are personally liable for the payment of the amount required to be

withheld by them.

1. The City Clerk shall enforce the provisions of this Ordinance and may prescribe, adopt and

enforce rules and regulations relating to its administration and enforcement. The City Clerk

may employ qualified auditors for examination of taxpayers' books a nd records, and sha ll a lso

employ such accountants, investigators, assistants, clerks and other personnel as are

SECTION 19. GENERAL ADMINSTRATION BY CITY CLERK:



2

3

necessary for the efficient administration of this Ordinance and may delegate authority to its
representatives to conduct hearings, or perform other duties imposed by this Ordinance. lf
the Taxpayer is found to be in violation of this Ord inance, costs of the audit and administrative
fees are hereby authorized and may be assessed by the City.
Taxpayers in the City of Donnelly shall keep such records, receipts, invoices, and the other
pertinent papers as the City Clerk may require. Each such taxpayer who files tax payments
required under this Ordinance shall keep all such records for not less than four (4) years after
making such payments unless the City Clerk in writing authorizes their destruction.
The City Clerk, or any person authorized in writing by the Clerk, may examine the books,
papers, records, and equipment of any taxpayer or any person liable for any tax, and may
investigate the character of the business of the person in order to verify the accuracy of any
return made, or if no return in made by the person, to ascertain and determine the amount
required to be paid. Any taxpayer whose pertinent records are kept outside ofthe City must
bring the recorders to the City for examination by the City Clerk upon request of the latter, or
by agreement with the City Clerk permit an auditor designated by the City Clerk to visit the
place where the records are kept, and there audit such records.

Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor,
punishable by up to six (6) months in the county jail, and/or one thousand dollars (51,000)

fine, or both. Furthermore, each month in which a person fails to report, or intentionally fails
to accurately compute, or intentionally fails to accurately disclose the total amount of sales

or rentals or the amount of tax to be paid, as imposed under this Ordinance, shall be
considered a separate offense.
Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall have his City of Donnelly local
option non-property tax permit and tax number revoked. The City Clerk shall send written
notice of revocation of said permit and tax number to the permit holder by mailing the same
by certified mail to the address given on the permit application. The permit holder shall have

ten (1.0) days from the date said notice is mailed to file a written request of appeal with the
City Council, challenging said revocation. lf no appeal is timely made said revocation becomes
final. Whenever a person subject to this Ordinance has had said permit and tax number
revoked, the City Clerk shall not reissue said permit nor issue a new permit to said person

until said person placed with the City Clerk a bond or other sufficient security in the amount
equal to three (3) times the actual, determined, or estimated average monthly amount of tax
payable by such person pursuant to this Ordinance.

The City Clerk, whenever it is deemed necessary to insure compliance with this Ordinance,
may require any person subject to this Ordinance to place with it such security as it may
determine. The amount of said security shall not be greater than three (3) times the
estimated average monthly amount payable by such persons pursuant to this Ordinance. The
amount of the security may be increased or decreased by the City Clerk at any time, subject
to the limitations set forth above.

Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall have all City of Donnelly local
option non-property tax permits revoked.

1

7

3

4

SECTION 20. PENALTIES:



5. Any amount of tax due under this Ordinance for which a person fails to report or accurately
compute, shall became a lien upon the property of said taxpayer on the date that the same
becomes due, and the City may seek to enforce said lien and collect all taxes and interest due,
together with the reasonable costs of collection, including attorney's fee, in a court of
competent jurisdiction.

6. For the purposes of property administration of this Ordina nce, and to prevent evasion of said

localoption non-property taxes, the burden of proving that a sale or rental is not a sale under
this Ordinance is upon the person who makes the sale or rental in questlon.

Any person who is required to collect and pay over any tax imposed by this Ordinance and
fails or refuses to pay over to the City the same when due in accordance with Section 9,

hereinabove, shall be liable and pay a penalty charge equalto five percent (5%) ofthe tax not
paid, or a minimum of ten dollars ($10) whichever is greater. The City Clerk shall assess and
collect said fee at the time any delinquent tax payment is tendered. The permit holder shall

have ten (10) days from the date payment is made to file a written appeal with the City Council

challenging said penalty determination. lf no appeal is timely made as herein provided, said
penalty determination shall be final.
Any person who is required to collett, truthfully account for, and pay over any tax imposed

by this Ordinance and who willfully fails to collect such a tax or truthfully account for or pay

over such a tax, or willfully attempts in any manner to evade or defeat such a tax or payment
thereof, shall, in addition to other penalties provided by law, be liable to a penalty equal to
the amount of the tax evaded, or not collected, or not accounted for or paid over. The City
Clerk shall determine and assess such penalties, and the same shall become due and payable

upon notice and demand from the City Clerk. The City Clerk shall send written notice of such
penalty charge to permit holder by mailing the same by certified mail to the address given on
the permit application. The permit holder shall have ten (10) days from the date said notice
is mailed to file a written request of appeal with the City Council challenging said penalty

charge determination. lf no appeal is timely made as herein provided, said penalty charge

determination shall be final.

Any person violating any of the provisions in this Ordinance, unless otherwise stated, shall
receive a notice of violation and shall pay a fine of one hundred dollars (5100), lf the violation
has not been paid within fourteen (14) days after service of the notice of violation the fine
shall double to two hundred dollars (5200). lf the fine is not paid within thirty (30) days after
service of the notice of violation, then such person or persons shall be guilt of an infraction
punishable by the courts and a fine of up to one thousand dollars (51,000).

SECTION 22. EXEMPTIONS: On ly those transactions which are exempted from the taxes imposed by the
State of ldaho pursuant to the Sales Tax Act, as that Act may be amended, are also exempt from the
provisions of this Ordina nce.

SECTION 23. CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION

1. No City Clerk of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, nor any duly authorized Deputy

City Clerk, agent or employee shall divulge or make known to any persons, in any manner, any

information whatsoever submitted or obtained, directly or indirectly, pursuant to this

.t

2

3

SECTION 21. PENATTY CHARGES:



Ordinance, or to permit any non-property tax return or information supplied with regard
thereto, or any copy thereof, or any paper or book so obtained, to be seen or examined by
any person except as provided by law; provided that in any action or proceeding brought for
the collection, remission, cancellation, or refund of the whole or any part of a tax imposed
under this Ordinance, or for enforcing the penalties prescribed for making false or fraudulent
returns, any and all information contained in or provided with said returns may be made
accessible to the elected and appointed officials, officers, and representatives of said City
charged with enforcing or defending the same, all such returns, information, statements and
correspondence relating hereto may be produced into evidence in any action, civil or criminal,
directly pertaining to such returns or the tax imposed on the basis of such returns.

2. The Donnelly City Council, under such rules and provisions as it may prescribe, may permit,
notwithstanding the provisions of this Ordinance as to secrecy, the Commissioner of lnternal
Revenue of the United States or his delegate or the proper officer of any state imposing a tax
to inspect the non-property tax returns or information provided or obtained in connection
therewith, or may furnish to such officer, or his authorized agent, copies, or an abstract
thereof.

3. Nothing in this Ordinance shall prohibit a taxpayer, or authorized representative upon proper
identification, from inspecting and copying his own non-property tax returns and information
supplied therewith.

ECTION 24. COMBINED ADMINSTRATI N ln the event that any other form of a local option tax receives
voter approval and becomes a City Ordinance, the City Council and the City Clerk are hereby authorized
to combine administration and regulation of non-property taxes for efficiency purposed.

SECTION 2 EVE RAB : lt is here by declared to be the legislative intent that the provisions, and parts
thereof, of this Ordinance, or any application thereof, be declared invalid or unconstitutio na I for any
reason by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of said
section, subsection, paragraph, clause or phrase of this Ordinance.

SECT to N 26. REPEALER CLAUSE: All Ordinances and Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with this
Ord inance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 27. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on January 1, 2020, subject
to and after voter approval, passage by City Council and Mayor and publication according to law.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL and approved by the Mayor this day of 20L9.

ATTESTBrian Koch, Mayor

Cami Hedges, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-17

MeetingDate 02llll20l9

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

April City Council Dale Change

Depqdmenl Approvols Otigirrtk r

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

N/A
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Clerk would like to propose changing the date ofthe April 2019 City Council meeting due to conflict in
schedule. Move from Aprit I 5s to Apil 22nd.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Approve or Deny Date Chonge

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4O9L

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

Re: Staff Report

Date: February 7, 2019

Water Accounts: As of Thursday, February 7,2O79 we have S1097.29 past due 30 days or
more, in water billings (5550 uncollectable). Disconnection notices will be sent out on the 12th

and they will have 10 days for payment before disconnection.

Clerk Report:
. Business Licenses - The Perch 55, Madison Poole,
. Liquor Licenses - 1 New, 4 Renewed

Parks & Recreation: Closed for Season, grant was submitted for Camp Host.

Water System lmprovement Progress Report: Slow and steady

Planning & Zoning: The February meeting was held; Sally Gilbert was voted to be Chair for
another term. By-laws were changed to have the term of chairman to be two year.

Road & Streets: The guys have working hard to keep the roads nice.

Office Closed / Vacation: Presidents Day, Monday, February 18th

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Planning & Zoning, Monday, March 4th, City Council March 18th

Local Option Tax: Our local option tax receipts for sales in December were 56,015.85. We
currently have 2 past due accounts and have been notified. 7 Past due for Huckleberry Festival
Vendors, these vendors are not allowed to return unless paid plus penalties. Will continue to
work with Chamber to ensure they are not allowed until past due is paid in full.


	Agenda
	City Council Minutes
	Vouchers
	Treasure Report - January
	Payroll 
	AB 19-15 LOT Tax Ordinance Renewal
	AB 19-17 April City COuncil Meeting Date Change
	Staff Reports

